

**Ponoka Fish and Game Association**

**Meeting Minutes November 01, 2018**

|                    |                |                   |
|--------------------|----------------|-------------------|
| Evelyne Huseby     | Beth Sykes     | Brent Nabozniak   |
| Scott Rarick       | David Abt      | Phyllis Walcheske |
| Christine Frandsen | Herb MacDonald | Andy Drader       |
| Jim Sebry          | Josh Nabozniak | Tegan Drader      |
| Tom Simpson        | Philip Arndt   | Dale Jess         |
| Leonard Davis      | Robert Greene  |                   |

Meeting called to order 729pm

Amendment to October minutes – add adjournment time.

**Approval of October minutes by Tom Simpson. Seconded by Dave Abt. Carried!**

**Approval of agenda by Dave Abt. Seconded by Christine Frandsen. Carried!**

**Archery-** Collecting pallets to build bridges to cross the creek.

**Banquet-** Will put banquet on calendar – 1<sup>st</sup> weekend in February.

- Need deer and elk meat.

**Casino-** Nothing to report

**Big Game-** Philip had a deer with one antler and a big hole where the other one was in its head wandering around in circles in his fields.

**Membership-** Dependents- 250

Regular- 282

Family- 133

Total- 665

- Sample of the new books
- Add box for reading of the range rules + signature spot.

**Bird and Fish-** Alberta Conservation Association magazine carp article.

- Millet having biologist coming @730 Millet club house Nov 7, 2018.

**Environment-** 27 CFO's in area. County will not be allowing anymore CFO's in area.

**Predator-** Wolverine spotted around highway 13 and bear creek trail.

- Interesting video of a bear up by Whitecourt online.

**Property Pofianga-** Got rid of the woodpile out back.

**Rentals-** Spring zone 3 meeting April 14, 2018

**Past President-** Ted Morton Canada's powerful 'Court Party' insists we won't get any pipelines- Period article.

**Property Glen Eden-** Mower not away yet will be put away this week.

- Sprayer winterized.
- Bottle drive is going well.

**Publicity-** Did put a letter in this month of October and will have another for this month.

**Treasurer-** Presented Profit/Loss

**Range-** Had an email from a non-member asking if he could have brass from the range. Evelyne responded no as we take it in to pay for back boards for the range.

**Rodeo-** Nothing to report

**Trap-** Still shooting on Sunday's

- Discussion on non-members coming to shoot trap frequently.

**Youth-** Presented kids camp costs 2018

**President-** Zone 3 follow up – giving us \$3000.00 for cabins/upgrades.

- December first call for elections

**Secretary-** Nothing to report

**Property Gull Lake-** Nothing to report

**New Business-** Don't need door prizes for horn measuring- we have enough.

- Calendars – need photos and if anyone has suggestions for sponsors.
- AFGA Conference Feb 21-23, 2019
- Furnace in trailer- not working like it should

**Tom Simpson made a motion for Scott to get another quote and use up to \$4000.00 to fix/replace furnace. Tim Thoreson seconded. Carried!**

**Scott Rarick made a motion to spend \$410.13 on new glass for the fireplace. Christine Frandsen seconded. Carried!**

**Correspondence-** Unlawful hunting of pheasants

- Thank you letter from Wetaskiwin Comp.
- Nova Chemicals
- Canadian Natural

Christine has been contacted by Ken Sheehan's wife- they will be selling Ken's hunting clothes. Call Christine if interested.

**Jim Sebry moved to adjourn.**

Meeting adjourned 926pm